From: Tom Lynch [tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 7:49 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR
Cc: Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

The disc golf course is open again for the season with a fence that is perfectly
intact for the protection of the public.

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2008 11:15 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,

After further inspection...the fence passes the test (you can see that Im getting
bored here :)

Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 11:03 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fence at Amundson Park is in good shape.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 4:03 PM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,

The fence at Racetrack is good. We pulled the baskets today for awhile until the
groud firms up.

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

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 7:41 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Cc: Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Fence inspection
Gary,

Sean was able to get to the fence last week. It is in good condition.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 1:28 PM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,

With the high snow, we haven't been out to see the fence lately. There hasn't been
any disc golf played either. We will get there when we can.

Tom

From: Tom Lynch



Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 11:41 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

The fence at Amundson Park is in good working order.

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2008 10:18 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fence at Amundson Park was checked this week and is in good repair.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 9:30 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fence at Amundson is in good shape.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 8:59 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fence at Amundson Park is in working order.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch



Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 1:34 PM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
We didn't get a fence inspection this week. All the snow tied up my staff.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 8:08 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fence at Amundson was in good shape last week.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 11:19 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fencing at Amundson Park is in good shape.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 1:45 PM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

The FenCe at Amundson Park remains intact!

From: Tom Lynch



Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 8:00 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fense at Amundson Park is in good shape today.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 3:54 PM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fence at Amundson Park is in great condition today.
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

We didn't get a fence inspection this week. All the snow tied

Tom

From: Tom Lynch

up my staff.



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
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 9:06 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Cc: Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Fence inspection
Gary,

The fense at Amundson was checked today. Its in good shape.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 3:02 PM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Cc: Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Fence inspection
Gary,

I was away last week on vacation but as of today the fence is in good condition.
Tom



From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 2:05 PM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,
The fence at Amundson Park is in good order.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 8:10 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,

Our parks staff reported yesterday that the fence at Amundson Park was in good
repair.

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
Sent: Thursday, August @9, 2007 1:39 PM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Cc: Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Fence inspection
Gary,

The fence is in good shape today.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 10:18 AM
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

The fence was inspected yesterday by the parks staff. No problems were reported.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch [tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 11:46 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Cc: Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Fence inspection



Gary,
I was at the fence site today and found all the fence boards connected and in tack.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch [tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 11:36 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Cc: Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: RE: Fence inspection
Gary,

I personnally inspected all of fence today. Its all good in the area of the Disc
Golf Course.
Tom

From: Tom Lynch

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 9:12 AM
To: 'Edelstein, Gary A - DNR'

Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Gary,

Our inspection of the fence at Amundson Park was completed this morning. All
segments of the fence are intact according to our maintenance staff.

Tom

From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR [mailto:Gary.Edelstein@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 4:16 PM

To: Tom Lynch

Subject: RE: Fence inspection

Thanks Tom.

Starting with the next report, if you could please cc Kyle Rogers at EPA, I would
appreciate it. I already forwarded this one to him.

Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov
Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources



Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/8
P.0. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

From: Tom Lynch [mailto:tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 4:08 PM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Subject: Fence inspection

According to our parks maintenance staff, the fence at Amundson Park is in
good shape.

Tom Lynch

Director

Stoughton Parks and Recreation

608-873-6746

www.cityofstoughton.com/rec <file://www.cityofstoughton.com/rec>

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
P.O0. Box 7921

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

According to our parks maintenance staff, the fence at Amundson Park is in good
shape.

Tom Lynch

Director

Stoughton Parks and Recreation

608-873-6746

www.cityofstoughton.com/rec <file://www.cityofstoughton.com/rec>

From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 3:17 PM



To: "Tom Lynch'
Cc: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence Problem at the City of Stoughton Landfill

Tom, as we agreed today by phone, you have committed to inspect the fence weekly and
to send the weekly reports to me, with information on the fence condition and any
repairs you made.

We'll see how this goes for some time and if necessary, revisit the issue later.
Thanks, Gary E

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

----- Original Message-----

From: Tom Lynch [mailto:tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 3:46 PM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Subject: RE: Fence Problem at the City of Stoughton Landfill

Gary,

This is disturbing indeed. I had a conversation with our maintenance
supervisor about the need to detect fence issues better than we have
been doing. This issue should have been caught by us before the
inspection.

I will be out of the office the rest of this week but want to talk about
this as soon as we can next week if that works for you.

Tom

————— Original Message-----

From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR [mailto:Gary.Edelstein@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 2:09 PM

To: Tom Lynch

Subject: RE: Fence Problem at the City of Stoughton Landfill

Tom,
Our operation and maintenance contractor reported the results of a site
inspection in a report dated June 8, 2007. In the report, they describe

their observations of the fence at their inspections as follows:

Perimeter Security Fencing - The condition of the wooden perimeter fence



is poor and I noted several broken boards and signs of vandalism. The
entire 10-foot wide fence section near the MW3 well nest on the west
side of the site, north of the west gate has been pried open and
removed. We reset the removed sections of fence and nailed it back into
place. The damage appears to be due to people climbing the security
fence from the Frisbee golf course west of the landfill. The chain-1link
fencing on the north and east sides of the site are in good condition.
Both gates are in good condition and padlocks operated properly.

Our concerns are the same as last year, as outlined in my email to you
of July 26, 2006, which is quoted below.

At this point, it appears the changes you made, including the posting of
a warning sign, is not preventing people from damaging and climbing the
fence.

I'd 1like to discuss the options for addressing these concerns with you
and/or your assigned staff. I'd like to explore having the Frisbee golf
course holes near the fence removed or moved away from the fence. My
goal is to reach agreement on a course of action to resolve the problem.
I suggest doing this by phone or meeting. I'd be willing to come to
your office for a meeting. Please contact me this week.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer Wisconsin Department
of Natural Resources Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/8
P.0. Box 7921 Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Tom lynch [mailto:tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 7:39 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A.

Subject: Re: Fence Problem at the City of Stoughton Landfill

** PRIVATE **

Gary,

Thank you for giving me the opportunities to make corrections at the
Disc Golf Course that will alow it to stay open at this time. As I said
on the phone, we have done several things to help the situation out
there:

1. Removed the practice basket. This was located too close to the fence
causing discs to go into the fenced area.



2. Moved the tee area for hole 7 so that tee shots fly away from the
fence.

3. Repaired briken boards on the fence and will continue to as they are
needed.

As we talked about, an extention net could be added if problems remain.
Tom Lynch

>>> "Edelstein, Gary A." <Gary.Edelstein@dnr.state.wi.us> 07/26/06 3:21
PM >>>
Tom,

Our operation and maintenance contractor reported the results of a site
inspection in a report dated July 11, 2006. 1In the report, they
describe their observations of the fence at their inspections as
follows:

Perimeter Security Fencing - The condition of the wooden
perimeter fence is poor with several broken boards, and signs of
vandalism noted. There are broken boards near both the MW3 and MW5 well
nests on the west side of the site, north of the west gate. The damage
appears to be related to people climbing the security fence from the
Frisbee golf course to the west of the landfill. Previous repairs made
to the fencing to the north side of the landfill have since been
destroyed. On April 26, 2006, Mr. Steven Smith of BT2 observed a person
climbing the wooden security fence to retrieve a Frisbee. The chain-link
fencing on the north and east sides of the site are in good condition.
Both gates are in good condition and the padlocks operated properly.

We concerned that this situation poses an on-going risk to those who are
climbing the fence as well as others who may be able to enter the site
through the broken fence. We are willing to repair the fence once, but
that will not solve the problem. Golf course users will likely continue
to climb the fence to fetch their Frisbees and may break the fence slats
again.

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
your office for a meeting. Please contact me this week or when I return
from being out of the office the week of 8/21/06 so we can set this up.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Gary E



Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer Wisconsin Department
of Natural Resources Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/3
P.0. Box 7921 Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@dnr.state.wi.us

From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 2:19 PM

To: 'Rogers.Kyle@epamail.epa.gov'
Subject: RE: Fence Problem at the City of Stoughton Landfill
Kyle,

I'm not sure how far I'm going to get with the City on this issue. I'll keep you
posted.

It seems to me we should be considering replacing the wooden portion of the fence
with chain link - perhaps a higher fence on the west side than what we have the
other sides of the site.

Keep in mind that EPA installed the wooden portion to respond to aesthetic concerns
from the immediate neighbors to the landfill. So, perhaps the replacement could be
something more solid than wooden boards but more pleasing than simple galvanized
steel chain link fence.

Under the new EPA guidance document "Directive on Paying for Remedy Repairs or
Modifications During the State-Funded Period for O&M", dated 4/26/07, it appears to
me that you should install and pay for (with the appropriate state cost share, which
is 50% at this site) replacing the fence, as this is a protectiveness issue.

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

To: 'Tom lynch'

Subject: RE: Fence Problem at the City of Stoughton Landfill

Tom,
Our operation and maintenance contractor reported the results of a site inspection

in a report dated June 8, 2007. 1In the report, they describe their observations of
the fence at their inspections as follows:



Perimeter Security Fencing - The condition of the wooden perimeter fence is poor and
I noted several broken boards and signs of vandalism. The entire 10-foot wide fence
section near the MW3 well nest on the west side of the site, north of the west gate
has been pried open and removed. We reset the removed sections of fence and nailed
it back into place. The damage appears to be due to people climbing the security
fence from the Frisbee golf course west of the landfill. The chain-1link fencing on
the north and east sides of the site are in good condition. Both gates are in good
condition and padlocks operated properly.

Our concerns are the same as last year, as outlined in my email to you of July 26,
2006, which is quoted below.

At this point, it appears the changes you made, including the posting of a warning
sign, is not preventing people from damaging and climbing the fence.

I'd 1like to discuss the options for addressing these concerns with you and/or your
assigned staff. I'd like to explore having the Frisbee golf course holes near the
fence removed or moved away from the fence. My goal is to reach agreement on a

course of action to resolve the problem. I suggest doing this by phone or meeting.
I'd be willing to come to your office for a meeting. Please contact me this week.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/8 P.0. Box 7921 Madison, WI
53707

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

Thank you for giving me the opportunities to make corrections at the Disc Golf
Course that will alow it to stay open at this time. As I said on the phone, we have
done several things to help the situation out

there:

1. Removed the practice basket. This was located too close to the fence causing
discs to go into the fenced area.

2. Moved the tee area for hole 7 so that tee shots fly away from the fence.



3. Repaired briken boards on the fence and will continue to as they are needed.
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
in a report dated July 11, 2006. In the report, they describe their observations of
the fence at their inspections as

follows:

Perimeter Security Fencing - The condition of the wooden perimeter fence is
poor with several broken boards, and signs of vandalism noted. There are broken
boards near both the MW3 and MW5 well nests on the west side of the site, north of
the west gate. The damage appears to be related to people climbing the security
fence from the Frisbee golf course to the west of the landfill. Previous repairs
made to the fencing to the north side of the landfill have since been destroyed. On
April 26, 2006, Mr. Steven Smith of BT2 observed a person climbing the wooden
security fence to retrieve a Frisbee. The chain-link fencing on the north and east
sides of the site are in good condition.

Both gates are in good condition and the padlocks operated properly.

We concerned that this situation poses an on-going risk to those who are climbing
the fence as well as others who may be able to enter the site through the broken
fence. We are willing to repair the fence once, but that will not solve the
problem. Golf course users will likely continue to climb the fence to fetch their
Frisbees and may break the fence slats again.

I'd 1ike to discuss the options for addressing these concerns with you and/or your
assigned staff. I'd like to explore having the Frisbee golf course holes near the
fence removed or moved away from the fence. My goal is to reach agreement on a
course of action to resolve the problem.

I suggest doing this by phone or meeting. I'd be willing to come to your office for
a meeting. Please contact me this week or when I return from being out of the
office the week of 8/21/06 so we can set this up.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/3 P.0. Box 7921 Madison, WI
53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@dnr.state.wi.us



From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2007 2:09 PM

To: "Tom lynch'
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

From: Tom lynch [tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us]

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

As we talked about, an extention net could be added if problems
remain.

Tom Lynch

>>> "Edelstein, Gary A." <Gary.Edelstein@dnr.state.wi.us> 07/26/06 3:21
PM >>>
Tom,

Our operation and maintenance contractor reported the results of a
site

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
vandalism noted. There are broken boards near both the MW3 and MW5
well
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
destroyed. On April 26, 2006, Mr. Steven Smith of BT2 observed a
person
climbing the wooden security fence to retrieve a Frisbee. The
chain-1link
fencing on the north and east sides of the site are in good condition.
Both gates are in good condition and the padlocks operated properly.

We concerned that this situation poses an on-going risk to those who
are

climbing the fence as well as others who may be able to enter the site
through the broken fence. We are willing to repair the fence once,
but

that will not solve the problem. Golf course users will likely
continue

to climb the fence to fetch their Frisbees and may break the fence
slats

again.

I'd 1ike to discuss the options for addressing these concerns with you
and/or your assigned staff. I'd like to explore having the Frisbee
golf

course holes near the fence removed or moved away from the fence. My
goal is to reach agreement on a course of action to resolve the
problem.

I suggest doing this by phone or meeting. I'd be willing to come to
your office for a meeting. Please contact me this week or when I
return

from being out of the office the week of 8/21/06 so we can set this

up.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/3
P.O0. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@dnr.state.wi.us



From: Edelstein, Gary A.
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 3:21 PM

To: "tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us'
Subject: Fence Problem at the City of Stoughton Landfill
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
sides of the site are in good condition. Both gates are in good condition and the
padlocks operated properly.

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
I'd be willing to come to your office for a meeting. Please contact me this week or
when I return from being out of the office the week of 8/21/06 so we can set this

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



Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 7:15 AM
To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR
Subject: Fence Report

The fence at Amundson Park was checked yesterday and found to be intact.

Tom Lynch

Director

Stoughton Parks and Recreation

608-873-6746

www.cityofstoughton.com/rec <file://www.cityofstoughton.com/rec>
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Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

From: Carney, Neil [CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 31, 2011 2:51 PM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR , ’

Subject: RE: Stoughton City Landfill O&M - Annual Mowing 2011 Completed

| didn’t walk the entire landfill. Everything visible from the road (approximately 1/3 to 1/2) looked very good.
My mowing contractor did not indicate any problems. He said it was one of the nicer sites to work on.

Neil E. Carney, PE
Project Engineer

Ayres Associates

Sustainable solutions since 1959
1802 Pankratz Street

Madison, Wi 53704-4069

Phone 608.443.1200

Direct 608.443.1298

Fax 608.443.1250
CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com
www. AyresAssociates.com

From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR [mailto:Gary.Edelstein@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Carney, Neil

Subject: RE: Stoughton City Landfill O&M - Annual Mowing 2011 Completed

Thanks Neil.
Did you confirm the entire cover area was mowed? Were there any problems?

Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/S
P.O. Box 7921

Madison, Wi 53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mai! => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

From: Carney, Neil [mailto:CarneyN@AyresAssociatess.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Subject: Stoughton City Landfill O&M - Annual Mowing 2011 Completed

08/31/2011
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Ayres Default Template

Gary,

Attached for your use are several pre and post mowing pictures for the Stoughton City Landfill.
Wanted you to have documentation in order to approve the forthcoming invoice. ‘

Let me know if you need anything eise.

Thanks,
Neil

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
www.AyresAssociates.com

08/31/2011

Page 2 of 2
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Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Page 1 of 2

From: Carney, Neil [CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 01, 2011 10:03 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Subject: RE: Stoughton City Landfill O&M - Annual Mowing 2011 Completed

Gary,

I have confirmed with my mowing contractor that the entire cap was completed. Everything from fence line to

fence line was mowed as well as mowed in between all pipes, this would include any side hills.

Any other questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Neil

Neil E. Carney, PE
Project Engineer

Ayres Associates

Sustainable solutions since 1959
1802 Pankratz Street

Madison, W1 53704-4069

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

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/5
P.O. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

09/01/2011
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Ayres Default Template . Page 2 of 2

From: Carney, Neil [mailto:CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR

Subject: Stoughton City Landfill O&M - Annual Mowing 2011 Completed

Gary,

Attached for your use are several pre and post mowing plctures for the Stoughton City Landﬁll
Wanted you to have documentation in order to approve the forthcoming invoice.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Neil

Neil E. Carney, PE
Project Engineer

Ayres Associates .

Sustainable solutions since 1959
1802 Pankratz Street -

Madison, WI 53704-4069

Phone 608.443.1200

Direct 608.443.1298

Fax 608.443.1250
CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com
www.AyresAssociates.com

09/01/2011
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ASSOCIATES

April 27, 2012

Mr. Gary Edelstein

WDNR South Central Region Office
3911 Fish Hatchery Road ‘
Fitchburg, Wi 53711

SUBJECT: Proposal to Conduct Repair Work
Stoughton City Landfill
FID No.113005950 - License No. 00133
USEPA ID #WID980901219

Dear Mr. Edelstein:

Thank you for inviting Ayres Associates to submit a proposal to conduct repair work for the City
of Stoughton Landfill, in Stoughton Wisconsin. We understand that this project has deficiencies
at the site as noted during the October 2011 Semi-Annual Inspection. Per your request, we
have developed a scope of work and costs to address selected deficiencies, as detailed in the
following sections.

1.0 CAP EROSION, ANIMAL BURROWS, WOODY ROOT MASSES

Repair activities will be conducted at the site to address a storm water erosion guliey, animal
burrows, and mature woody root masses near landfill gas vents at the site. The following repair
tasks will be implemented for these deficiencies:

e Top soil and seed mixture will be placed in the localized gulley on the northwest side of
the landfill cap to revegetate the sloped area and minimize potential of expansion of the
gulley over time.

» Existing animals burrows identified in the October 2011 Semi-Annual Inspection will be
plugged with topsoil and seeded.

e Woody root masses near GV-10, GV-11, and GV-12 will be manually cut and.excavated
to mitigate future growth of obstructions.

o Topsoil (20 bags, 0.75 cubic yards each) and seed will be procured to address erosion
features and animal burrows. Remaining materials will be stockpiled at the site for use
during future Semi-Annual Inspection events.

2.0 MONITORING WELLS PROTECTIVE COVERS, EXPANDABLE WELL CAPS, AND
LOCKS

Five monitoring and gas wells (MW10l, MW10S, MW13D, EW-1, GMP-2) have broken wellhead
protective covers (hinges) which currently permit unauthorized access to these monitoring
points. In addition, four monitoring wells (MW3S, MW4D, MW10I, MW14l) are missing
expandable well caps at the top of monitoring well casing and need to be replaced. The
following repairtasks will be implemented for these deficiencies:



e Protective casing covers with broken hinges for MW10!, MW10S, EW-1, GMP-2 will
have a new hinge installed by drilling through the existing protective casing, and secured
with bolted connection to the casing top.

e  MW-13D will not have a new hinge installed due to the potential for future abandonment
of the monitoring well.

* New expandable well caps will be installed in the wells which they are missing.

During the October 2011 semi-annual inspection event, ten (10) monitoring wells had locks
which were either missing or damaged and could not secure the monitoring point location from
unauthorized access. Temporary new locks were placed at these locations until funding could
be allocated to dedicate them to the project site. All temporary replacement locks are identically
keyed, and a set of keys has been mailed to the WDNR Project Manager.

3.0 ARTESIAN WELL FLOW PLUGGING

Six monitoring wells (MW7B, MW10D, MW10!, MW13I, MW13D, OW-1) indicated artesian
conditions with uncontrolled flow during the October 2011 Semi-Annual Inspection event. The
following repair tasks will be implemented for this deficiency.

* New inflatable pipe plugs will be installed in MW-10l and MW-13| and inflated to
minimize potential for uncontrolled groundwater to the surrounding topography.

¢ The existing plugs in MW7B, MW10D, MW13D, and OW-1 will not be replaced due to
the potential for future abandonment of the monitoring wells.

4.0 PROPOSED REPAIR MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS AND FEE

Refer to Appendix A for commercial cut sheets/specifications for the proposed materials to be
utilized at the site. The proposed fee to conduct the above-listed repair tasks is provided in
Table 1 below. )

Table 1 — Proposed Fee for Repair Tasks

Repair Line item " | Line Item Fee
Cap Erosion, Animal Burrows, Woody Root $1,025
Masses

Monitoring Well Protective Casing Repair, $1,475
Expandable Well Caps, and Replacement

Locks
Install Well Packers in Two Artesian Wells $400
Total Fee $2,900

Costs are inclusive of labor, materials, and travel required to implement the repair tasks.
Additional tasks and/or materials required to successfully conduct repairs at the site and will
have costs submitted for your approval prior to proceeding.



Thank you for requesting this proposal from Ayres Associates. We look forward to working with
the WDNR to successfully complete repairs at the site. If you have any questions regarding this
proposal, feel free to contact me by phone at (608) 443-1298, or by e-mail at
carneyn@ayresassociates.com.

Sincerely,

Ayres Associatés*-
Neil Carney, PE
Project Manager


mailto:carnevn@avresassociates.com

APPENDIX A

COMMERCIAL CUT SHEETS/SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PROPOSED REPAIR MATERIALS



3 1b. Turf Builder Sun and Shade Grass Seed Mix-18115 at The Home Depot Page | of |

/A

Store Finder | For Pros | Getitinstalled | Tool Rental | Credit Center | Savings Center ! Project How-To

a

My Store Location: Brighton Rd #2807 (Changs) lLocal Ad Help ’ My Account (Smn in o Regisler

Scotts 3 I Turf'Baitelisy Sun aAd‘Sheide
Grass Seed Mix

Model #18115 Internet # 100664211 Store SKU # 356511

S e ?( v This item does not qualify for free shipping.
WITHLESS WATER! ‘6’ k

This item cannot be shipped to the following state(s): AL

Description

The Scotts Turf Builder 3 Ib. Sun and Shade Grass Seed Mix stays green in extreme
conditions, including dense shade and scorching sun. This versatile mix features Scotts
Water Smart formula. It covers up t6 1,200 sq. §t.

Versatile mix stays green in extreme conditions including dense shade and scorching sun
Aggressively spreads to help repair thin and hare spots

Features Scotts Water Smart formula

Covers up to 1,200 sq. ft.

Description (40) : TURF BUILDER SUN & SHADE MIX 3LB

MFG Brand Name : Scotis

MFG Model #: 18115

MFG Part #:18115

Specifications

Assembled Depth (in.) : 4.00 in
Assembled Height (in.) : 12.00 in
Assembled Width (in.}: 8.00 in
Coverage Area (sq. ft.) : 1200 fi*
Drought Tolerant : Yes

Grass Type : Mixed

item Package Type : Bag
Product Weight {1b.) : 3
Returnable : 30-Day

Seed Type : Grass

More Info

Warranty

For warranty information on this product, please call our Internet Customer Service Center at
1-800-435-4654.

Shipping

Most orders shig within 3 husiness days.

Please allow an additional 5-10 business days for Basic Home Delivery in the
Continental U.S. Basic Home Delivery service includes delivery to your door or first
Kry area.

http://www.homedepot.com/Outdoors-Garden-Center-Lawn-Plant-Care-Sod-Grass-Seed/h...  4/10/2012

it
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Test Ball® Inflatable Plumbing Test Plugs - Test Plugs, Caps, Tools and Accessories mad...

+ & dickson supply's - o
\accentshoppmg

Plugs

Industries is a division of OATEY S.C.S.

All products by Cherne Industries

All Test Plugs, Caps, Tools and
Accessories products

Thls pomon of the requesled page has been blocked.

Test Ball® Inflatable Plumbing Test

Test Ball® Plugs - Pneumatic / Inflatable, used for testing plumbing pipe

systems as may be required by code. Select the Inflatable Test Balls you
need for your project. Cherne Industries Inflatable Test Balls are
avaitable for 174", 11/2", 2", 3", 4", 5", 6" 8' & 10" pipe sizes. Chemne

All Gauge .
For a limited time, use Google Checkout and save 1% on orders over $100.
PN - Model!
N . 1)
3
2" Single Size ’
SKU: 270024
OUR ID: 270024
- UPC: 270024

Ba the first to 'Aiite a Revicwe

(No reviews)

(No revieWs)

(1 review)

http://www.accentshopping.com/product.asp?P_1D=148817

ADD 70 CART

ADD TO CART

Page 1 of 5

NEED HELP? CALL OUR STAFF!

1-800-456-5267

4/18/2012
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Products - Laminated Padlocks - 2BLF - Master Lock® Page | of 2

mwngKS NO. 2BLF

Product Features:

+ Ideal for marine and other harsh environments

+ 1-3/4" (44mm) wide laminated brass body offers excellent
resistance

+ 1-1/2" (38mm) tall, 5/16" (8mm) diameter brass shackle for
corrosion resistance

« Dual locking levers provide extra pry resistance

« Non-rekeyable, 4-pin W1 cylinder helps prevent picking

Best Used For:

Industrial, Storefront & Business Gates
Tool Cribs

Construction Sites & Equipment
Marine Recreation

.
.
.
.

» 2DNo.2 Lamlnated Padlocks

» 2 No. 2 Laminated Padlocks

+ 2B No. 2 Laminated Padlocks

« 2BLJ No. 2 Laminated Padlocks

« 2KA No. 2 Laminated Padlocks

+ 2KAB No. 2 Laminated Padlocks

« 2KABLF No. 2 Laminated Padlocks

2KABLJ No. 2 Laminated Padlocks . -

2KALF No. 2 Laminated Padlocks e . .
2KALN No. 2 Laminated Padlocks ' _

2LF No. 2 Laminated Padlocks See Specifications

2LJ No, 2 Laminated Padlocks

Purchase Options:

Where To Buy: Enter Postal Code 1GO

Product FAQs

+ Can Master Lock keep a record of my combination or key number for me?
+ | lost the keys for my padiock. Is it possible to obtain new keys?

http://www.masterlock.com/products/préductidf,:tails.jsp?lpckStyle=Keyed&typeOfEnviron... 9/8/2011

¥
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* Products - Laminated Padlocks - 2BLF - Master Lock® Page 2 of 2

L] . N -

Related Information

« Proper Care & Servicing of Your Master Lock

Product Specifications:

No. 2BLF
Commercial Boxed Packaging

Product Number Description List Price (each)* Shelf Pack Qty Master Carton Qty Shackle Dimei

A B
o ! ! |
2BLF Keyed ! $19.72 i 6 i 24 3 516" 1-1/2"
Different, ! f i |
Commercial E i { |
Boxed ; g : ;
| g |

Packaging

g

Lo L e el

|[~——width——]

© 2011 Master Lock Company, LLC.

http://www.masterlock.com/products/product_details.jsp?lockStyle=Keyed&typeOfEnviron... 9/8/2011 -
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0.75 cu. ft. Premium Topsoil-71130758 at The Home Depot

DEREESHIERING AR IN G EREEINIS TORERICK{URIES

{S) Write a Review Read All Q8A
Scotts 0.75 cu. ft. Premium Topsoil
Mode! # 71130758 Store SKU # 491494

rormIU™M .'

Topsol

Description

Try Scotts 0.75 cu. ft. Premium Topsoil, an all-purpose soil for planting, seeding. filling and
leveling. The topsoil features a consistent texture with no rocks or sticks and a premium
blend of organic materials plus sphagnum peat moss to help encourage root development.

For planting, seeding, filling and leveling

Sphagnum peat moss helps encourage root development

Blend of organic materials plus peat moss for a good balance of nutrients
Contains no sticks or rocks for a consistent texture

Description (40) : .75CF SCOTTS PREMIUM TOPSOIL

MFG Brand Name : Scotis

MFG Model #: 71130758

MFG Part # : 71130758

Specifications

Assembled Depth (in.) : 3.50 in

Assembled Height (in.): 23 in

Assembled Width (in.} : 15.00 in

Bag Capacity/Dry Volume (cu. ft.): .75 ft*

Fertilizer Enriched : No

item Package Type : Bag

Manufacturer Warranty : Scotts No-Quibble Guarantee®: If for any reason you, the
consumer, are not satisfied after using this product, you are entitled to get your money
back. Simply send us evidence of purchase and we will mail you a refund check promptly.
Moisture Control : No

Mulch & Soil Council Certified : Yes

Organic : No

Package Quantity : 1

Product Type : Soil

Soil Type : Top Soil

More Info

Warranty

For warranty information on this product, please call our internet Customer Service Center at
1-800-435-4654.

Shinninn

4

http://www.homedepot.com/h_dI1 /N-5yc1v/R-100619053/h_d2/ProductDisplay?catalogld=...

Page 1 of 1

A

Store Finder | For Pros | Getit Installed | Tool Rental | Credit Center | Savings Center | Project How-To

My Store Location: Brighton Rd #2807 (Changs) Local Ad Help | My Actount (Sign in of Reqister)

4/10/2012
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Enviro-Tech Services Company - Product Details

Page 1 of |

£ Envirglech.

April 10, 2012
Product Details

/)

search

~HOME—ererrte——

~ENVIRO-TECH-INFO-

PRODUETS
P &

~RENFAL-RATES—

-FIELD-GUIDE:

~ENVIRO-NEWS-8&-LINKS—

~ADVANEED-SEAREH—

~“CHEEKOUF—

& Shopping cart
1 Product(s} in cart
1 Morsison 678XA Well
Plug, 2°
Total $21.50
» Checkout

We Accept:

You can also order direct
by telephone

1-800-468-8521

We accept P.0O.'s. Call for
more information on setting
up an account, Download
our Credit Application:

Request a copy of our latest
Product Catalog and
Technical Field Guide by
calling us toll-free at
1-800-468-8921
or click the catalog above to
emall us your name and
address..

4LcEnvirdlech,
Copyright © 2010
Enviro-Tech Services

Quatity Envisorersntal Prodie s

Home » General Field Supplies » Well Construction Supplies

Morrison 678XA Well Piug, 2"

The 678XA Locking Test well Plug was designed to be a tamper-proof, water-tight cover for monitoring and
observation wells. It slips Into the open end of a pipe and as the brass wing bolt is tightened, the seal expands to
hold the plug in place. The "Test Well No FIIi* warning is molded directly to the plastic body.

1 Add to cant

Email Friend

« Previous | Next »

Click here to view our Rental Termis and Conditions

home | products/rentals | search | checkout | contact
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From: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR [mailto:Gary.Edelstein@Wisconsin.gov]
" Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:03 AM

To: Carney, Neil

Subject: RE: Stoughton City Landfill - 2012 Mowing Event

Neil,
Thanks for the photos.

The photos show clearly they mowed pretty closely. What height did they mow to? Looks like a couple inches.

Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/S
P.O. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563 ,

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

From: Carney, Neil [mailto:CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com] : S
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 11:34 AM 4 T
To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR : AR o
Subject: FW: Stoughton City Landfill - 2012 Mowing Event

Géry,

Attached for your use are several pre and post mowmg pictures for the Stoughton City Landfill. The mowmg event was
completed on 9/15/2012. L
Wanted you to have documentation in order to approve the forthcoming invoice.

- Let me know if you nee.d anything else.

Thanks,
Neil

Neil E. Carney, PE
Project Engineer

Ayres Associates

Sustainable solutions since 1959
1802 Pankratz Street

Madisoh, WI 53704-4069

Phone 608.443.1200

Direct 608.443.1298

Fax 608.443.1250
CarneyN@AvyresAssociates.com
www.AyresAssociates.com

From: Carney, Neil

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 12:54 PM

To: Gary A. Edelstein (Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.qov)
Subject: Stoughton City Landfill - 2012 Mowing Event



mailto:Gary.Edelstein(awisconsin.qov1
mailto:Garv.Edelstein@wisconsin.qov
mailto:Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov
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mailto:CarnevN@AvresAssociates.com
http://www.AvresAssociates.com

Gary,

Just a schedule update. The mowing event for the Stoughton City Landfill is scheduled to take place on September 15.
Will provide photos of the cap in the Oct 2012 semi-annual report. You will also be able to see the results during the
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:58 AM

To: 'Carney, Neil'

Subject: ‘ RE: Stoughton City Landfill - 2012 Mowing Event
Neil,

My intent was to mow at 12 inches. | agree it could have been clearer and | agree you did intend to meet the spec and’
we can discuss this again next year, as necessary.

Thanks, Gary E

Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Engineer
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/5
P.O. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

{608)267-7563

Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

From: Carney, Neil [mailto:CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:54 AM.

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR ol
Subject: RE: Stoughton City Landfill - 2012 Mowing Event ‘

Gary,

Spec Section 2.1.1 says:

“Mowing activities shall be conducted to maintain a maximum vegetation height of 12 inches.”

Per the spec, the tallest height of grass on the cap should be 12-inches. We cut to 6-inches so that this target can be met
for as long as possible during the spring/summer growing season. With only one mowing event, is impossible to
maintain during the summer/fall growing season.

The 6-inch height meets the specification and maintains integrity of the cap vegetation.

Overall, the cap looks great. Vegetation is lush and dense. No bare spots will result from this mowing event.
We can discuss during the Oct 2012 semi-annual inspection.

Any questions during the interim, feel free to contact me anytime.

Thanks,
Neil

Neil E. Carney, PE
Project Engineer

Ayres Associates
Sustainable solutions since 1959


mailto:Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov
mailto:CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:37 AM

To: Carney, Neil

Subject: RE: Stoughton City Landfill - 2012 Mowing Event

Thanks for the quick reply. The specs call for 12 inch mowing height.

I'll take a look at the vegetation condition when linspect the site new month. The current dry conditions may lead to
some bare spots with the lower mowing height.

Gary E

. Gary A. Edelstein, P.E., Waste Management Englneer
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment RR/S
P.O. Box 7921 :

Madison, WI 53707

(608)267-7563 . ‘
Internet E-Mail => Gary.Edelstein@wisconsin.gov

From: Carney, Neil [mailto:CarneyN@AyresAssociates.com] .

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 10:32 AM

To: Edelstein, Gary A - DNR . ‘
Subject: RE: Stoughton City Landfill - 2012 Mowmg Event v

Gary,
Blade height was approx.. 6-inches. There is a rolier on the back end of the mower which pushed the grass down.

. Thanks,
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

October 4, 2012

Mr. Gary A. Edelstein, PE

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment - RR/5
PO Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707

Subject: Completion Report
Landfill Repair Work
Stoughton City Landfill
FID No.113005950 - License No. 00133
USEPA ID #WID980901219

Dear Mr. Edelstein:

Field work has been completed to make repairs for deficiencies noted during the October 2011
and April 2012 semi-annual inspections. Work was completed in accordance with our April 2012
proposal, as detailed in the following sections.

1.0 Cap Erosion, Animal Burrows, Woody Root Masses

Repair activities were conducted at the site to address a stormwater erosion gulley, animal
burrows, and mature woody root masses near landfill gas vents at the site. The following
repair tasks were implemented for these deficiencies:

e Top soil and seed mixture was placed in the localized gulley on the northwest side of
the landfill cap to re-vegetate the sloped area. Refer to photo 2012-09-001 for
documentation of this area.

e Woody root masses were removed and animal burrows were plugged near GV-10,
GV-11, and GV-12. Refer to photos 2012-09-002 thru 2012-09-005 for
documentation of these areas.

e Topsoil (20 bags, 0.75 cubic yards each) and seed were procured and stockpiled at
the site for use during repair work, and for future semi-annual inspection events.
Refer to photos 2012-09-006 and 2012-09-007 for documentation.

2.0 Monitoring Wells Protective Covers, Expandable Well Caps, and Locks

The following repair tasks were implemented to address deficiencies related to monitoring
well protective covers, expandable well caps, and locks at the site:

¢ Protective casing covers with broken hinges for MW10l, MW10S, EW-1, GMP-2 had a
new hinge installed by drilling through the existing protective casing. The hinges were
secured with a bolted connection to the casing top. New lock clasps were also installed
where needed for the new hinges. Refer to photos 2012-09-008 thru 2012-09-012 for
documentation of these areas.
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New expandable well caps were procured for four monitoring wells (MW3S, MWA4D,
MW10I, MW14I) where they were missing. A new cap was installed on MW3S. Refer
to photo 2012-09-013 for documentation of this area.

The protective casing interferes with the well cap installation on MW4D and MW14l.
The inflatable well plug interferes with well cap installation on MW10I. The three well
caps that could not be installed will be transferred to the WDNR during the October
2012 semi-annual inspection.

During the October 2011 semi-annual inspection event, ten (10) monitoring wells had
new locks installed to replace those which were damaged or missing. All
replacement locks are identically keyed, and a set of keys was mailed to the WDNR
project manager. Refer to the October 2011 semi-annual inspection report for photo-
documentation of these areas.

3.0 Artesian Well Flow Plugging

Two monitoring wells (MW10l and MW13l) indicate artesian conditions with uncontrolled
flow, and are part of the groundwater monitoring program for the site. New inflatable pipe
plugs were installed in these wells and inflated to minimize potential for uncontrolled
groundwater to the surrounding topography. Refer to photos 2012-09-014 and 2012-09-
0015 for documentation of these areas.

4.0 Summary

Tasks proposed for repair in our April 2012 fee estimate have been successfully
completed at the site. If you have any questions regarding this completion report, feel free
to contact me by phone at 443-1298, or by e-mail at carneyn@ayresassociates.com.

Sincerely,

Ayres Associates Inc

Neil Carney, PE
Project Engineer
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2012-09-001: SW Erosion Gulley w/ New Topsoil and Seed 2012-09-002: GV-10 - Woody Root Mass Removed. Animal

Date: 19-Sept-2012 Burrow Plugged.
Time: 9:56 AM Date: 26-Aug-2012
Weather: Partly Cloudy, 65 Degrees F. Time: 5:27 PM

Weather: P-Cloudy, 80 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: u %’
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2012-09-003: GV-11 - Woody Root Mass
Removed. Animal Burrow Plugged.
Date: 26-Aug-2012

Time: 6:42 PM

Weather: P-Cloudy, 75 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: M M

2012-09-004: GV-12 - Woody Root Mass Removed.

Date: 26-Aug-2012
Time: 6:29 PM
Weather: P-Cloudy, 75 Degrees F.
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2012-09-005: GV-12 — Animal Burrow Plugged. 2012-09-006: Topsoil and Grass Seed Stockpiled at Site

Date: 26-Aug-2012 Date: 28-June-2012
Time: 6:47 PM Time: 2:51 PM
Weather: P-Cloudy, 75 Degrees F. Weather: Sunny, 95 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: M M
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2012-09-007: Topsoil Stockpiled at Site
Date: 28-June-2012

Time: 3:11 PM

Weather: Sunny, 95 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: M %/

2012-09-008: MW10Il — New Hinge Installed

Date: 01-Oct-2012
Time: 8:06 AM
Weather: Cloudy, 50 Degrees F.
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2012-09-009: Example of Lock Clasp for Securing Well

Date: 01-Oct-2012
Time: 8:07 AM
Weather: Sunny, 50 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: M %/

2012-09-010: MW10S — New Hinge Installed

Date: 01-Oct-2012
Time: 8:06 AM
Weather: Cloudy, 50 Degrees F.
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2012-09-011: EW-1 Locking Ring Secured 2012-09-012: GMP-2 — New Hinge Installed

Date: 01-Oct-2012 Date: 01-Oct-2012
Time: 5:58 PM Time: 5:50 PM
Weather: P-Cloudy, 65 Degrees F. Weather: P-Cloudy, 65 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: M %/
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2012-09-013: MW-3S - New Well Cap Installed 2012-09-014: MW-101 — New Well Plug Installed

Date: 19-Sept-2012 Date: 23-Aug-2012
Time: 9:48 AM Time: 3:17 PM
Weather: Partly Cloudy, 65 Degrees F. Weather: Cloudy, 85 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: M Guw.\/\/
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2012-09-015: MW-131 — New Well Plug Installed

Date: 23-Aug-2012
Time: 4:.03 PM
Weather: Cloudy, 85 Degrees F.

Signature of Photographer: M G""‘:A/
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